

BOBBIE CAUDILL

Narrows, VA 24124
540-599-1368
bobbiecaudill69@gmail.com

SUMMARY

Organized and knowledgeable Registered Nurse experienced in treating and caring for patients. Successful in providing fast and accurate assessments and working calmly under pressure. Recognized for collaborating well with doctors to maintain top-notch healthcare practices.

SKILLS

- Follow-up calls
- Medical screening
- Patient monitoring
- Unit administration
- IV Drips
- Patient teaching
- telemetry monitoring

EXPERIENCE

CELANESE

Narrows, VA

Registered Nurse

03/2018 to 01/2022

- Monitored and managed various treatment and care interventions.
- Updated physicians on patient test results and assisted in developing care plans.
- Collected lab specimens, ordering and interpreting diagnostic tests and lab results.

INTREPID HOME HEALTH

Radford, VA

Registered Nurse

10/2010 to 03/2018

- Monitored and managed various treatment and care interventions.
- Updated physicians on patient test results and assisted in developing care plans.
- Performed blood and blood product transfusions and intravenous infusions to address patient symptoms or underlying causes.
- Collected lab specimens, ordering and interpreting diagnostic tests and lab results.
- Provided wound assessments and dressings.
- Diabetic teaching and monitoring.
- Case Management.

CARILION GILES COMMUNITY HOSPITAL

Pearisburg, VA

Phlebotomist

10/1995 to 05/2003

- Maintained fully-stocked phlebotomy cart, carrier and station.
- Obtained blood samples for medical testing and transfusion through venipuncture or capillary puncture.
- Verified collection orders and communicated discrepancies to nurses.
- Coordinated in-office and off-site testing for high volume of daily patient samples.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

ASSOCIATE OF SCIENCE: NURSING

05/2003

New River Community College, Dublin, VA

CERTIFICATIONS

- Basic Life Support (BLS) Certification [year to present]
- CPR certified through American Heart Association